
Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

 Willamina City Council Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019, 6:00 pm 
West Valley Fire Station 

825 NE Main St. 
Willamina, OR 97396 

 Revised 5/13/19 * 

  

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  

FLAG SALUTE 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS  

PUBLIC INPUT – BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

Public Input: Presentations not scheduled on the Agenda are limited to three (3) minutes. 
Longer presentations should be submitted to the City Recorder before the meeting. 
Anyone wishing to comment on an item of the Regular Agenda will need to sign in on the 
sign in form. 

CORRESPONDENCE – none 

PROCLAMATION – National Police Week * 

CONSENT AGENDA   “(A listing of routine business items, which are adopted with one 
motion, without discussion. However, any COUNCILOR may request that an item be pulled 
from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action. The item is then not 
considered after the Consent Agenda items have been voted upon).” 

1. Check Registers – March 1 to 31, 2019 (information only) 
2. Financials March 31, 2019 
3. Minutes from the April 9, 2019 City Council Meeting 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Police Service Fee – Ordinance No. 678  
An Ordinance Establishing a Public Safety Fee. 

2. City Manager Contract Correction – Resolution 18-19-014 
3. Saturday Market  



Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

4. Library Policies – Resolution No. 18-19-015 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – PUBLIC HEARING ON SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2018/2019 

RETURN TO REGULAR AGENDA  

1. Fourth Supplemental Budget & Reallocation – Resolution 18-19-016 
 

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS (Items that require no Council action) - none 

MAYORS REPORT 

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Cemetery Committee Liaison (Councilor Baller) 
2. Chamber Liaison (Councilor Wooden) 
3. Library Liaison (Councilor Lawson) 
4. YCOM Board (Councilor Baller) 
5. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member (Councilor Johnson) 

 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS 

6. City Manager 
7. Sheriff’s Report 
 

EVENT CALENDAR- Informational 

 

 

 
 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 









































































































1 
 

April 9, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting and April 9, 2019 Public Hearing on Police Safety 
fee 
 

City Of Willamina 
Minutes of the Once A Month Meeting of the City Council 

April 9, 2019 
6:00 PM 

  
Location of Meeting: 
West Valley Fire Station 
845 NE Main St. 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
  
Present at Meeting: Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Council President Rita Baller 
Councilor Theresa McKnight 
Councilor April Wooden 
Councilor Roberta Lawson 
Councilor Craig Johnson 
Councilor Bob Burr 
City Manager Kenna West 
Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
Public Works Director Jeff Brown 
Library Manager Sara Frost 
Guest: (not limited to:) 
Yamhill County Sheriff Tim Svenson 
  
The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Willamina was called to order at 6:00 PM 
on April 9, 2019 at the West Valley Fire Station by Mayor Ila Skyberg. The flag salute was 
recited. The Deputy City Recorder took roll, and a quorum was present.  
  

I. Approval of Agenda 
  
The agenda for the meeting was distributed and unanimously approved.  
  

II. Review of Previous Minutes 
  
The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and unanimously approved. 
  

III. Consideration of Open Issues 
  

1. Presentations - Proclamation - Child Abuse Prevention 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg read a Proclamation naming April 2019 National Child Abuse Prevention 
Month. The Proclamation certificate was presented to the Juliette House representative, 
Carole Joa, and President/CEO Russell Mark.  
 
  



2 
 

April 9, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting and April 9, 2019 Public Hearing on Police Safety 
fee 
 

2. Consent Agenda 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked for a motion to approve the items on the consent agenda. 
Council President Baller moved to approve the items on the consent agenda. Councilor 
Wooden seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, 
Wooden, Lawson, Johnson, and Burr in favor.  
 
Councilor Baller read all five items on the consent agenda:  
1. Check Registers-February 1 to 28, 2019  
2. Financials February 28, 2019 
3. Minutes from the March 12, 2019 City Council Meeting  
4. Liquor License for New Owner of Dillon's  
5. Annual Chamber Bark Dust Sale Partnership 
  

3. Wayfinding Map Grant 
Mayor Skyberg asked, "Shall the City Council authorize the appointment of a technical 
advisory committee to provide information and feedback to the Mid-Willamette Valley 
Council of Governments on a wayfinding map for the City of Willamina? 
 
MOTION: Councilor Johnson moved that the City Council appoint Councilor April 
Wooden and Public Works Director Jeff Brown to the technical advisory committee for 
the MWVCOG wayfinding map project.  Motion carried with Councilor Baller, 
McKnight, Wooden, Lawson, Johnson, and Burr in favor. 

 
4. Mayor Ila Skyberg 

Mayor Skyberg introduced this issue of Triangle Park change of use and then asked, 
"Shall the City of Council authorize the City Manager to pursue the possible change of 
use for the property referred to as "Triangle Park?" 
 
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved that the City Council authorize the City Manager 
to pursue a change of use for Triangle Park from a park to multi-family housing. 
Councilor McKnight seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilor Baller, 
McKnight, Wooden, Lawson, Johnson, and Burr in favor.  
  

5. Willamina Public Library Image 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked, "Shall the City Council approve and adopt the attached logo for 
use by the Willamina Public Library? 
 
MOTION: Councilor Lawson moved that the City Council approve and adopt the 
attached Willamina Public Library logo as the official logo of our Library. Councilor 
Burr seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Wooden, 
Lawson, Johnson, and Burr in favor.  
 
 



3 
 

April 9, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting and April 9, 2019 Public Hearing on Police Safety 
fee 
 

MOTION: Mayor Skyberg moved to send a thank you to all those who participated in 
submitting artwork on the logo design on behalf of the City Council. Councilor Baller 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilor Baller, McKnight, Wooden, 
Lawson, Johnson, and Burr in favor.  
 

6. Council Liaison Reports 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called for the Cemetery Committee Liaison. Councilor Baller reported 
that the Committee had not met.  
 
Chamber Liaison Wooden reported that the Chamber had several event dates:  
April 20, 2019 is the Connie Crawford Lain Memorial Bench Dedication; 
April 26 & 27th is the Chamber Bark Dust Sale; 
June 22 is the City Wide Cleanup Day; 
July 4 is the 70th Old Fashioned 4th of July Celebration; 
July 19 and 20th is the City Wide Garage Sale; and 
September 14th is the Bridge the Gap event.  
 
YCOM Board Liaison Baller reported she did not attend the meeting.  
  
Library Liaison Lawson reported that the library brought in $400.00 on the Bingo Event. 
Also, the work continues on the inside remodel.  
  

7. Information Reports from City Officers 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked for the City Manager’s Report. The City Manager responded that 
would forego her report to provide additional time for the Public Hearing next on the 
agenda. 
  

8. Public Safety Fee Public Hearing 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg closed the Regular Session and opened the Public Safety Fee Public 
Hearing. The Mayor read the public hearing script.  
 
Mayor Skyberg called upon Sheriff Svenson to speak on Yamhill County Sheriff’s 
Deputy Services.  
 

1. Sheriff Tim Svenson opened and thanked the Council for allowing him to present. 
The Sheriff said it was a common discussion about this time year to discuss the 
police services contract. He added that this year is a little different from others 
because in January 2019 the County signed an agreement with the Local 
Teamsters Union that approved an extension of the contract for three years with 
increases on a gradual scale totaling thirty-four percent. The raise was necessary 
as their office, over a relatively short period of time, lost eight employees. He said 
those who left based their decision on compensation.  They were unable to do the 
job they wanted to do for the Sheriff at the pay rate they had, so they went 



4 
 

April 9, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting and April 9, 2019 Public Hearing on Police Safety 
fee 
 

elsewhere. The union became aware of the problem, and together with the County 
sat at the table, and came to the decision of a market pay adjustment for staff 
across the board. What that meant was in January 2019 employees were given a 
six percent pay raise. The Sheriff said that the contract extension in January 2019 
was absorbed strictly by the Sheriff office. On July 1, 2019, their staff will get an 
additional 6% plus 2 ½ percent cost of living, and then another 8.5% in 2020 and 
2021 a total 34% pay raise. The Sheriff said that employees of the Sheriff’s office 
had not received a pay increase since 1994 except for cost of living.   
 
Sheriff Svenson then addresses the City of Willamina police services contract 
specifically. He said that they bill back the actual cost to the city for the deputies. 
Also, they pay the deputies’ a pay range from one to eight.  He pointed out that 
the contract deputies, many who have 15 years’ experience, are charged to the 
contract at a level 6 deputy. Sheriff’s Svenson added that the currently assigned 
deputies like serving the community and added that much of the overtime is not 
charged back to the contract. He sympathized with the City and the hard decisions 
they have to make.  
 

2. City Manager Kenna West addressed the community next and explained how 
government funds are identified and how they are used. She said that water and 
sewer funds could not be used to pay for police services. SDC system develops 
charges revenue is restricted and cannot be used in other funds. City Manager 
West also pointed directly to the total amount of money received for Yamhill and 
Polk county taxes that totaled $367,000.  

 
City Manager West commented that the current police services contract at 
$198,000 is paid out of the general fund where tax revenue is going. The rest of 
the general fund supports, administration, library, parks, cemetery, code 
enforcement, and museum services. City Manager West said that the new contract 
with increases would total $216,000 for the same coverage. Also, if the City 
decided to go to two deputies that would take the contract cost up to $289,000. 
She asked the public what services they want the City to cut if a public safety fee 
wasn’t approved.  
 
The City Manager also announced that the public hearing from this point could be 
handled like a town hall and the audience could ask questions. However, if the 
meeting were to stray, she would turn back to the public hearing where only those 
who signed in could speak for three minutes. City Manager West clearly stated 
that Police does not equal Water. She said that the police fee would not have any 
impact on their water billing. Adding that if you do not pay the police fee, you 
will not get your water turned off. City Manager West commented that the City’s 
ordinance would make it “illegal” in that situation to turn the water off.  Also, the 
police service fee may not show up on the water bill at all. It may be handled as a 
separate bill enclosed with the water bill as that would be most efficient instead of 
sending out two separate mailings. The City Manager spoke to the service the 
deputies have done most recently. She said they have driven out drugs and dealers 



5 
 

April 9, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting and April 9, 2019 Public Hearing on Police Safety 
fee 
 

in less than two years. City Manager West commented on the commendable work 
Deputy Skaer, and Rojo has done with 40 arrests related to drugs and 100 
additional unrelated. The City Manager asked the citizens if they desire a safe 
place to live and explained that a “safe place to live” was one of the most desired 
attributes people are looking for when seeking a new community.  
 
A community member from the audience commented that she understands 
municipal budgets and supports the police but does not know where she is going 
to get the money to pay for it. She added that now she is taking from her savings 
to pay her bills.  
 
Another member said he was present to represent many senior citizens of the 
community that cannot afford the fee.  
 
There was a suggestion from an audience member to review ideas for options for 
seniors to pay the fee. An example was given that there could be a volunteer work 
assignment that would compensate the paying fee.  
 
A citizen in the audience shared that he supported the police and was a volunteer 
member of the police in the past.  He said that people do not see everything that 
the police do. He then moved into talking about a personal code enforcement 
issue and trailers in front yards.  City Manager West warned that it was straying 
from the topic. 
 
Another member also wanted to discuss code enforcement and a neighbor who 
has a problem with junk. He said he has complained to the City for the last 15 
years and seen no action taken to address the issue.  
 

3. The public did stray, and the meeting turned back to the Public Hearing. 
Several audience members left the meeting.  

 
Mayor Skyberg returned to the Public Hearing Script and called for all those who 
signed up to speak who were in favor and then opposed. She then asked Council if 
they would like to comment.  
 
Ginny Wymore spoke in favor of the Police Service Fee.  Ms.Wymore said that 
she has lived here for 40 years. She said she appreciates what the police do and 
shared a story when she had to call the police because of a burglar and the whole 
County showed up. She said she is on a fixed income and is in support of paying 
the fee.  
 
Shirley Fitzgerald asked for clarification of the raise received by the Sheriff’s 
Department. She said she heard it was going to be 31% and tonight heard from the 
Sheriff that it would be 34%. City Manager West responded that the Sheriff was 
correct. She was also concerned about the line item on the water bill. Again, City 



6 
 

April 9, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting and April 9, 2019 Public Hearing on Police Safety 
fee 
 

Manager West commented that the plan was to not include the fee on the water 
bill if possible.    
 
Councilor Baller shared a story of how teens perceive their safety. She explained 
that when walking with her dog by the Tina Miller Center in the evening she 
heard teens say to each other do not walk alone. 

 
Mayor Skyberg Closed the Public Hearing. 
  

IV. Agenda and Time of Next Meeting 
  

The next meeting will be held at 6:00 PM on May 14, 2019 at:  
West Valley Fire 
825 NE Main St. 
Willamina, Oregon 97132 
    
Mayor Skyberg adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM. 
  
Minutes submitted by Deputy City Recorder, Debbie Bernard 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
  
Minutes approved by Mayor Ila Skyberg 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 14, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC SAFETY FEE RECOMMENDATION 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council approve Ordinance 678 enacting a Public Safety Fee? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Ordinance 678 enacting a Public Safety Fee. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Willamina (City) contracts with the Yamhill County Sheriff for law enforcement 
services for the City.  These services are provided to and specifically for the City of Willamina.  
The deputies are stationed in the City and provide services to the City, which would otherwise 
not be provided by the Sheriff’s Department.  The deputies’ days and hours of service are 
determined by the City’s needs and in coordination with City administration. That contract is 
renewed on an annual basis. 
 
In 2019, the Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department received a wage increase for the first time in 
at least a decade (other than COLAs).  This wage increase takes place incrementally over a 
three year term and when calculated over the three years, with cost of living increases, it is at 
least a 31% increase. 
 
The Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department intends to pass through at least a portion of those 
increases to the contract cities, of which the City of Willamina is one.  Without this contract, the 
City would be without dedicated police services for its community members.   
 
The General Fund for the City of Willamina does not contain sufficient funds to pay for the 
increased costs of the contract deputies and to maintain a sustained quality of current services 
to its citizens. 
 
FUNDING 
 
As has been explained at multiple public hearings, the City of Willamina budget funds are 
broken into a number of distinct, individual, and independent funds.  Those funds include, 
among others, the General Fund, the Water Fund, the Wastewater (Sewer) Fund, and the 
Street Fund.  The monies in the Water Fund can only be used for water service expenses, not 
police or other services.  The monies in the Sewer fund can only be used for sewer service 
expenses, not police or other services. The monies in the Street fund can only be used for 
streets and sidewalks and related services, not for police or other services.  The ONLY monies 
that can be used for police services are those in the General Fund.  The General Fund monies 
are used to pay for Public Safety (including Code Enforcement), Parks, Library Services, the 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of May 14, 2019 
Page 2 
 
Cemetery, the Museum, City Council expenses, Planning Services, Engineering Services, Legal 
Services, maintenance of City Hall, maintenance of the Library building, maintenance of the 
Museum building, and maintenance of the other buildings owned by the City, and City 
administration.  The monies come into that fund from three main sources, grants (but these 
monies cannot be relied on as they depend upon the grant application and award process), 
franchise fees (fees charged to those entities that use the City’s right-of-way), and taxes.  In 
reviewing expected revenue, it is clear that without a very significant reduction in services, there 
will be insufficient funds to maintain the City’s contract deputies at the coverage levels 
necessary for the safety and security of our community should a public safety fee not be 
approved.  City administration is currently moving forward on cost-saving actions, but even with 
those potential cost-saving measures, some form of public safety fee will be necessary to 
continue to provide necessary levels of police coverage. 
 
COVERAGE 
 
The City currently contracts for 1.5 deputies. This is insufficient coverage for the safety needs of 
our community.  There are significant days and times when law enforcement coverage is not 
provided to the City because we do not have contract deputy hours available. 
 
The League of Oregon Cities recently released a Police Services Survey.  That data has been 
used to prepare the attached spreadsheets.  Of distinct importance in reviewing these 
spreadsheets, is the last column to the right.  This column provides the number of police officers 
per 1000 citizens.  By looking at this column one can compare “apples to apples” in regard to 
officer coverage.  
 
The first spreadsheet, attached hereto as Attachment B, includes the data for every responding 
city, plus the City of Willamina, at our current level of service of 1.5 deputies.  You will note that 
when calculated per 1000 citizens, the City of Willamina has 0.7 officers per 1000 citizens.  
This is the lowest police service of any other reporting city in the State. 
 
The second spreadsheet, attached hereto as Attachment C, has been filtered to show only 
those cities with a population under 5,000.  Of note, the most recent PSU census numbers show 
the City of Willamina with a population of 2,160.  This second spreadsheet is highlighted to 
show Willamina in yellow and those cities with a population of within approximately 100 of 
Willamina’s population, in green.  Please note the following: 
 

1. Willamina still has the lowest number of police officers per 1000 citizens at 0.7.  The 
next closest city has 1 police officer per 1000 citizens.  

2. The average number of officers per 1000 citizens for those cities closest in size to 
Willamina is 1.6 per 1000 citizens.  When you calculate Willamina’s population of 
2,160, you find that Willamina would need 3.5 deputies to simply meet the average 
police coverage of other reporting cities our size in the State. 

3. The cities closest to Willamina in size (those highlighted in green) have between 1.0 
and 2.2 officers per 1000 citizens.  When you calculate Willamina’s population of 
2,160, you find that Willamina would need between 2.2 and 4.7 deputies to meet 
the same level of police coverage of other reporting cities our size in the State. 

 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of May 14, 2019 
Page 3 
 
The final spreadsheet, attached hereto Attachment D, has been filtered to show only those cities 
with a population under 5,000; and the Willamina data has been adjusted to show the 
recommended two contract deputies.  Note that even with the increase to two deputies, the 
police coverage for Willamina would still be less than any other City of our size at 0.9 officers 
per 1000 citizens; however, the increased coverage hours provided would include those very 
important at risk late evening and early morning hours. 
 
What this data reflects is that the City of Willamina has been functioning for some time with 
significantly less dedicated police officers than any other reporting city in the State.  This is 
not, however, just a set of statistics.  This fact is proven each time staff at City Hall has seen 
drug deals happening directly in front of City Hall.  These drug deals generally occur at times 
when we do not have dedicated contract coverage and by the time the rural patrol can get there 
the offenders are long gone.  We have spread our contract deputies as thin as possible to get 
as much coverage as we can, but as the data shows and our own staff experiences reflect, 1.5 
deputies is simply insufficient for a town the size of Willamina.  
 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 
City administration provided a number of venues for community input including an informational 
article and survey in the monthly utility bill, a public hearing, and attendance and outreach at 
meetings and events within the City.   
 
 Surveys 
 
 Surveys were sent out in the April utility billings which are sent to each household using 
City services.  The surveys provided the public safety fee options being considered and 
requested comments.  Only 26 surveys (including emails) were returned.  Fourteen (14) of the 
respondents were in favor of the proposed public safety fee, in some form, and twelve (12) were 
opposed to the public safety fee.  Unfortunately, with a city population of 2,160, this is a 
statistically insignificant number of responses.  That being said, City administration has taken 
into account the survey responses and comments before making a recommendation. 
 
 Public Hearing 
 
 The City administration was very happy to have community members attend the April 
Public Hearing.  Unfortunately, as with the surveys, the number of people who attended were 
not many, and with a population of 2,160, it was a statistically insignificant number of attendees.  
Again, that being said, City administration has taken into account the discussions and testimony 
that took place at the Public Hearing, including the discussion regarding those community 
members who couldn’t afford to pay the fee because of financial constraints and those who 
were happy to pay a public safety fee to maintain or enhance police services. 
 
 Meetings and Events 
 
 City administration attended meetings and events within the City to discuss the 
circumstances surrounding police services and the possible public safety fee.  Again, as with 
the other outreach, there were community members who supported the public safety fee and 
those who felt some community members may be financially constrained.  As with the other 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of May 14, 2019 
Page 4 
 
input, City administration has taken into account the feedback and comments from the 
attendees at these meetings. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City administration recommends that the City Council approve Ordinance 678 and enact a 
public safety fee as outlined on the attached Attachment A to Ordinance 678.  This will create a 
public safety fee which will allow an enhancement of police services from 1.5 to 2.0 deputies. 
 
In addition, based on the feedback provided by community members, the Ordinance will also 
create an “Allowance” procedure where those citizens who can verify they are already receiving 
benefits based on financial limitations (which are delineated in Attachment A to Ordinance 678), 
may apply for up to a 25% allowance on the public safety fee. 
 
Further, as many of the most vociferous opponents at the Public Hearing were those community 
members who were self-described “not low-income”, this will create a procedure where those 
citizens can donate funds to an account held by the City, from which those community members 
who receive an Allowance can apply for additional assistance from that fund. 
 
Finally, the Ordinance makes it “illegal” (not allowed) for the City to “turn off” utility services 
should the public safety fee not be paid. 
 
The approval of Ordinance 678 will allow the City to provide necessary enhanced police 
coverage services while also providing an avenue for an Allowance process to those who are 
already receiving benefits based on financial limitations. 
 
As a caveat to the above, it must be made clear that the proposed public safety fee does not 
cover the entire cost of the necessary police coverage services, nor was it ever intended to do 
so.  It simply assists the City in paying the contract increases due to the wage increase while 
also providing assistance to pay for the necessary enhanced police coverage service.  The City 
will still be required to reduce expenses and move forward with cost cutting measures; however, 
these reductions and measures will not be so severe as to significantly reduce the services 
provided to our community. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 

1. The City of Willamina contracts with the Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department to 
provide the City with dedicated contract deputies.   
 

2. The contract between the City and The Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department is 
reviewed and, if approved, renewed on an annual basis. 

 
3. The Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department received a wage increase for the first time 

in at least a decade which will result in an increase of at least 31% over the next 3 
years.   

 
4. At least a portion of that increase will be “passed through” to contract cities, including 

the City of Willamina. 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of May 14, 2019 
Page 5 
 

 
5. The City has been functioning for some time with significantly less dedicated police 

services than is statistically and factually necessary for the safety of the community. 
 

6. A public safety fee will aid the City in paying for the enhanced police services 
necessary for the safety of its community. 

 
7. Statistically, the City has the least police coverage of any reporting City in the State.  

In order to reach a level of service closer to that of other similar sized cities, the City 
must increase its contract police officers to 2 from the current 1.5. 

 
Proposed Motion: I move that the Council adopt Ordinance 678 enacting a Public Service Fee in 

accordance with Attachment A to Ordinance 678 AND I move that the Deputy City 
Recorder read Ordinance 678 into the record first in its entirety and then by title only. 

 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments:   
 Ordinance 678 with attachment – Attachment A 
 Spreadsheet – Attachment B 
 Spreadsheet – Attachment C 
 Spreadsheet – Attachment D 



ORDINANCE NO. 678 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC SAFETY FEE 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Willamina contracts with the Yamhill County Sheriff’s 
Department for its police services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department, in 2019, provided an 

incremental wage increase to its deputies over three years in addition to annual cost of 
living increases; and 

 
WHEREAS, the cost of the wage increase and annual cost of living increases 

are, at least in part, being passed through to the City of Willamina via their police 
services contract with the Yamhill County Sheriff’s Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the current level of service, which includes 1.5 deputies, is 

insufficient to cover all needed days and times of law enforcement coverage resulting in 
a need for 2.0 deputies; and 

 
WHEREAS, police services are used by every developed property in the City; 
 

The City of Willamina ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1: Purpose and Intent: 
 

A. The principal purpose of this Ordinance is to safeguard, facilitate, and encourage 
the safety and welfare of the families, citizens, community members, and 
businesses of the City. 
 

B. The Council finds that sufficient and consistent police services provides a 
multitude of economic and social benefits to the community, including, but not 
limited to: 

a. Increased protection of its citizens, of all ages 
b. Prevention of crime 
c. Enhanced protection of property 
d. Increased safety and livability within the community 
e. Promotion of business, industry, and tourism, and 
f. Promotion of community spirit and growth 

 
C. It is the intent of this Ordinance to provide a funding mechanism to help pay for 

the benefits conferred on the city residents, community members, and 
businesses by the provision of sufficient and consistent police services. 
 

D. The Public Safety Fee enacted in this Ordinance is intended to supplement 
existing funding, and is not intended to provide full funding for the City’s law 
enforcement contract with the Sheriff’s Department.  It is expected that the Public 
Safety Fee revenues collected will not cover the entire cost of the law 



enforcement contract and any additional funding for that law enforcement 
contract will continue to be allocated from other non-dedicated city funds 
provided, however, the City Council may direct the reimbursement to such other 
non-dedicated city funds if additional Public Safety Fee revenues are collected. 

 
Section 2: Definitions: 
 
For the purposes of this Ordinance the following shall mean: 
 
DEVELOPED PROPERTY: A parcel or portion of real property on which a dwelling, 
structure, or building exists. 
 
NON-RESIDENTIAL UNIT: Developed property that is not primarily for personal 
domestic accommodation, such as a business or commercial enterprise.  A non-
residential structure which provides facilities for one or more businesses, including, but 
not limited to, permanent provisions for access to the public, shall have each distinct 
business facility considered as a separate non-residential unit.  Motels and hotels shall 
be considered non-residential units for these purposes. 
 
PERSON: A natural person, unincorporated associates, tenancy in common, 
partnership, corporation, limited liability company, cooperative, trust, any governmental 
agency, excluding the City of Willamina, and any other entity in law or in fact. 
 
RESIDENTIAL UNIT:  Developed property with a residential structure which provides 
living facilities for one or more persons including, but not limited to, permanent 
provisions for living, sleeping, or sanitation.  A home business in a residential zone will 
be regarded only as a residential unit, not as a non-residential unit.  Multi-family 
residential property consisting of two or more dwelling units, condominium units or 
individual mobile home units shall have each unit considered as a separate residential 
unit.  An accessory dwelling unit unit shall be considered a separate residential unit. A 
lot or parcel which contains a non-residential building or structure used primarily for 
personal purposes, not primarily for business or commercial purposes, shall be 
considered a residential unit.  
 
RESPONSIBLE PARTY:  The person owing the Public Safety Fee; either the individual 
who normally pays the utility bills for a property or another individual who has agreed in 
writing to pay the fee. 
 
Section 3: Creation of a Public Safety Fee: 
 
There is hereby created a Public Safety Fee for the purposes of providing funding for 
police services.  All Public Safety Fee revenues shall be distinctly and clearly noted in 
the city budget.  The revenues from the Public Safety Fee shall be collected and used 
for police services and for no other purpose.  The fees paid and collected by virtue of 
this Ordinance shall not be used for general or other governmental or proprietary 
purposes of the City. 



Section 4: Imposition of a Public Safety Fee: 
 

A. There is hereby created a Public Safety Fee to accomplish the above-stated 
purposes. 
 

B. The Public Safety Fee is hereby established and shall be assessed by the 
City on all utility accounts connected to City utilities in a sum as described in 
Attachment A, which is incorporated herein. 

 
C. The Public Safety Fee billing will be included as a line item on the City’s utility 

billings but, together with the Utility Service Fee, will be due on a different 
date than the remainder of the bill so as to disperse payment of the entire 
amount owed by customers over an entire billing cycle. In general, the City 
will provide approximately two weeks between due dates for the Public 
Service Fee and Utility Service fee, which shall be due together, and the 
remainder of customers’ bills. 

 
D. The obligation to pay a Public Safety Fee arises when a person responsible 

uses or otherwise benefits from police services.  It is presumed that police 
services are used, and that a benefit arises, whenever the subject real 
property is a developed property. 

 
E. All developed properties within the City shall be charged a Public Safety Fee. 
 
F. Undeveloped properties shall not be charged a Public Safety Fee. 
 

Section 5: Collection: 
 

A. Public Safety Fees shall be collected monthly.  Statements for the fee will be 
included as a line item on the City’s utility billings but, together with the Utility 
Service Fee, will be due on a different date than the remainder of the bill so 
as to disperse payment of the entire amount owed by customers over an 
entire billing cycle. 
 

B. Unless another person has agreed in writing to pay, and a copy of that writing 
is filed with the City, the person normally responsible for paying the City’s 
water and sewer charges is responsible for paying the Public Safety Fee. 

 
C. In the event a developed property is not served by a domestic water meter or 

sewer hook-up, or if water and sewer service is disconnected the Public 
Safety Fee shall be paid by the persons having the right to occupy the 
property. 

 
D. A request for water or sewer service or occupancy of an un-serviced building 

will automatically initiate appropriate billing for the Public Safety Fee. 



 
 

E. There shall be no charge for an undeveloped property until such time as a 
request for City utility service or for valid occupancy without such service is 
requested. The Public Safety Fee does not in any way create an obligation of 
the real property. Rather, the obligation to pay the Public Safety Fee is a 
personal obligation of the customer responsible for payment of the City utility 
account. No lien will attach to the real property at which the account is located 
because of nonpayment of the Public Safety Fee. 

 
F. The imposition of the Public Safety Fee shall be calculated on the basis of the 

number of residential or non-residential units supported, without regard to the 
number of water meters serving the property. 

 
G. Notwithstanding the above, if the Public Safety Fee is not paid for a period of 

three months, the Fee shall be imposed on the responsible party. 
 

Section 6: Program Administration: 
 

A. The City Manager, or the City Manager’s designee, shall be responsible for 
the administration of this Ordinance and for the collection of fees hereunder. 
 

B. The City Manager is authorized and directed to review the operation of the 
Ordinance and, where appropriate, recommend changes thereto in the form 
of administrative procedures for adoption by the City Council by Resolution.  
Such procedures if adopted by the Council shall be given full force and effect, 
and unless clearly inconsistent with this Chapter, shall apply uniformly 
throughout the City. 

 
C. The amount and collection process of the Public Safety Fee shall be 

examined by the City Council, Budget Committee, and City Manager on at 
least an annual basis as part of the City’s annual budget formulation process. 

 

Section 7: Enforcement: 
 

A. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, the City may institute 
any necessary collection action including, but not limited to, referring the 
unpaid amounts to a collection agency for collection action, and/or instituting 
any necessary legal proceedings to enforce the provisions of this chapter, 
including but not limited to injunctive relief and collection of charges owing.  
The City’s enforcement rights shall be cumulative. 
 

B. The City shall not “turn off” any utility as a collection action for the Public 
Safety Fee.  

 



 
Section 8: Severability: 
 
The sections, subsections, paragraphs and clauses of this Ordinance are severable.  
The invalidity of one section, subsection, paragraph, or clause shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining sections, subsections, paragraphs, or clauses. 
 
Section 9: Codification: 
 
 Provisions of this Ordinance shall be incorporated into the City Code and the word 
“Ordinance” may be changed to “code”, “article”, “section”, “chapter”, or other word, and 
the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered, or re-lettered, provided however 
that any “Whereas” clauses and boilerplate provisions (i.e. Section 2) need not be 
codified and the City Recorder is authorized to correct any cross-references and any 
typographical errors. 
 
Section 10:  Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after 
adoption. 
 
The foregoing Ordinance was first read into the record in full and then by title and 
passed by a unanimous vote of all council members in accordance with Chapter VIII, 
Section 30-31 of the City Charter on the 14th day of May, 2019, and duly  
 
PASSED and ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2019, by the following votes: 
 
Mayor Skyberg:  __________ 
Councilor Baller: _________ 
Councilor Burr: _________ 
Councilor Johnson: _________ 
Councilor Lawson: _________ 
Councilor McKnight: ________ 
Councilor Wooden: _________ 
 
 
 
 

       
Ila Skyberg, Mayor      

ATTEST: 

    ____________________ 
Debbie Bernard, Deputy City Recorder  

 

 

 
 



Attachment A 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY FEE RATE SHEET 
MONTHLY RATE 

 
July 2019 to June 2020 - $9.72 
July 2020 to June 2021 - $10.52 
July 2021 to June 2022 - $11.47 
 
Thereafter, the City Manager shall review and recommend the Public Safety Fee rate at 
least once per year during the budgeting process and in accordance with the proposed 
annual contract from the Sheriff’s Department for review, consideration, and if appropriate 
approval, by the Budget Committee and the City Council. 
 

ALLOWANCE PROCESS 
 

Any responsible party may request an allowance in regard to the above Public Safety Fee.  
An allowance may be granted up to 25%.  The City Manager, or the City Manager’s 
designee, shall have the authority to grant such an allowance, based on the responsible 
party’s financial need which may be determined based on the responsible party’s proof of 
current enrollment in the following assistance programs: 
 
 ____ Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program (SNAP) 
 ____   Medicaid 
 ____ Supplemental Security Income Benefits 
 ____ Housing Choice Voucher Program 
 
The Policies and Procedures for the administration of the Allowance Process shall be 
prepared by the City Manager or the City Manager’s designee and shall apply equally to 
each applicant.  The City of Willamina does not have the staff to independently verify 
financial need and, therefore, will rely upon the verification provided by those agencies 
listed above.  Should the City become aware of other agencies that provide services to 
individuals based on low income levels, enrollment in those agency programs may be 
added as a determination factor to this Allowance Process. 
 

DONATIONS 
 

During the public hearing and outreach process, many individuals who were self-described 
as not reduced or low income, indicated their concern for residents with reduced or low 
income.  Based on this feedback, the City may include a “Donation” section on the utility 
billing.  A responsible party may insert a payment amount into that donation box, and pay 
the amount donated to the City, which will accept and hold those donations. The donated 
monies will be made available to responsible parties who are enrolled in the Allowance 
Process on a “first come, first served” basis.  Each responsible party enrolled in the 
Allowance Process may access these donated funds no more than twice per year.  The 
City does not guarantee that those individuals who indicated their concern for those with 
reduced or low income will donate funds, and thus, the City cannot guarantee that any 
such funds will be available.  However, should there be donated funds, the City will hold 
them as noted above. The Policies and Procedures necessary to administer this fund shall 
be created by city administration and approved by the City Council. 



2019 LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES
POLICE SERVICE SURVEY

City Population Total Law Enforcement Total officers Total civilians Officers per 1000
Albany 53145 97 65 32 1.2
Amity 1655 9 2 7 1.2
Ashland 20815 35 28 7 1.3
Astoria 9695 23 13 10 1.3
Aumsville 3975 7 6 1 1.5
Baker City 9890 18 15 3 1.5
Bandon 3155 7 7 0 2.2
Beaverton 97000 179 139 40 1.4
Bend 89505 123 96 27 1.1
Boardman 3690 11 10 1 2.7
Brookings 6630 21 14 7 2.1
Canby 16800 28 24 4 1.4
Cannon Beach 1710 9 7 2 4.1
Carlton 2270 4 3 1 1.3
Central Point 17895 31 25 6 1.4
Coburg 1195 4 3 1 2.5
Columbia City 1985 7 4 3 2
Condon 690 1 1 0 1.4
Coos Bay 16680 32 22 10 1.3
Coquille 3915 8 7 1 1.8
Corvallis 59280 81 57 24 1
Cottage Grove 10005 29 18 11 1.8
Dallas 15830 26 20 6 1.3
Eagle Point 9105 13 12 1 1.3
Enterprise 1985 4 4 0 2
Eugene 169695 307 188 119 1.1
Florence 8795 24 16 8 1.8
Forest Grove 24125 37 31 6 1.3
Gearhart 1505 3 3 0 2
Gervais 2585 6 5 1 1.9
Gladstone 11880 19 17 2 1.4
Gold Beach 2265 7 5 2 2.2
Grants Pass 37285 87 55 32 1.5
Gresham 110505 155 125 30 1.1
Hermiston 18200 31.5 27 4.5 1.5
Hillsboro 101920 177 130 47 1.3
Hood River 7990 16 14 2 1.8
Hubbard 3305 4 3 1 0.9
Independence 9370 19 14 5 1.5
Jacksonville 2980 6 5 1 1.7
John Day 1735 10 10 0 5.8
Junction City 6125 16 9 7 1.5
Keizer 38505 45 38 7 1
King City 3700 8 7 1 1.9
Klamath Falls 21890 41 36 5 1.6
La Grande 13340 31 18 13 1.3



2019 LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES
POLICE SERVICE SURVEY

Lake Oswego 38215 59 43 16 1.1
Lebanon 16920 39 27 12 1.6
Lincoln City 8730 37 25 12 2.9
Madras 6345 11 10 1 1.6
Malin 815 7 7 0 8.6
Manzanita 640 4 4 0 6.3
McMinnville 33810 51 43 8 1.3
Medford 80375 141 104 37 1.3
Milton-Freewater 7105 17 11 6 1.5
Milwaukie 20525 41.25 37.25 4 1.8
Molalla 9625 17 14 3 1.5
Monmouth 9890 15 12 3 1.2
Mt. Angel 3415 9 7 2 2
Myrtle Creek 3490 7 7 0 2
Myrtle Point 2535 6 5 1 2
Newberg-Dundee* 27025 49 35 14 1.3
Newport 10125 26 22 4 2.2
North Bend 9815 28 21 7 2.1
North Plains 3095 4 4 0 1.3
Nyssa 3310 8 7 1 2.1
Oakridge 3280 7 5 2 1.5
Ontario 11470 25 21 4 1.8
Oregon City 34860 54 47 7 1.3
Pendleton 16810 28 23 5 1.4
Philomath 4715 10 9 1 1.9
Phoenix 4620 10 9 1 1.9
Pilot Rock 1505 3 3 0 2
Port Orford 1145 6 5 1 4.4
Portland 648740 1174 925 249 1.4
Prineville 10010 28 16 12 1.6
Rainier 1925 6 5 1 2.6
Redmond 29190 53 42 11 1.4
Reedsport 4175 17 11 6 2.6
Rockaway Beach 1350 4 4 0 3
Rogue River 2245 6 5 1 2.2
Roseburg 24820 42 38 4 1.5
Salem 165265 234 190 44 1.1
Sandy 10990 22 18 4 1.6
Scappoose 7200 11 10 1 1.4
Seaside 6660 31 26 5 3.9
Sherwood 19505 26 23 3 1.2
Silverton 10325 19 17 2 1.6
Springfield 60865 96 64 32 1.1
St. Helens 13240 17 15 2 1.1
Stayton 7810 17 13 4 1.7
Sutherlin 8140 15 12 3 1.5
Sweet Home 9225 22 15 7 1.6



2019 LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES
POLICE SERVICE SURVEY

Talent 6380 10 8 2 1.3
The Dalles 14735 26 23 3 1.6
Tigard 52785 85.5 69 16.5 1.3
Tillamook 4920 10 10 0 2
Toledo 3490 13 7 6 2
Tualatin 27055 46 38 8 1.4
Turner 2085 2 2 0 1
Umatilla 7320 14 12 2 1.6
Vernonia 2065 4 3 1 1.5
Warrenton 5310 13 12 1 2.3
West Linn 25830 29 26 3 1
Willamina 2160 1.5 1.5 0 0.7
Winston 5480 9 8 1 1.5
Woodburn 24760 38 30 8 1.2
Yamhill 1090 9 3 6 2.8



2019 LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES
POLICE SERVICES SURVEY - UNDER 5K

Attachment C

City Population Total Law Enforcement Total officers Total civilians Officers per 1000
Amity 1655 9 2 7 1.2
Aumsville 3975 7 6 1 1.5
Bandon 3155 7 7 0 2.2
Boardman 3690 11 10 1 2.7
Cannon Beach 1710 9 7 2 4.1
Carlton 2270 4 3 1 1.3
Coburg 1195 4 3 1 2.5
Columbia City 1985 7 4 3 2
Condon 690 1 1 0 1.4
Coquille 3915 8 7 1 1.8
Enterprise 1985 4 4 0 2
Gearhart 1505 3 3 0 2
Gervais 2585 6 5 1 1.9
Gold Beach 2265 7 5 2 2.2
Hubbard 3305 4 3 1 0.9
Jacksonville 2980 6 5 1 1.7
John Day 1735 10 10 0 5.8
King City 3700 8 7 1 1.9
Malin 815 7 7 0 8.6
Manzanita 640 4 4 0 6.3
Mt. Angel 3415 9 7 2 2
Myrtle Creek 3490 7 7 0 2
Myrtle Point 2535 6 5 1 2
North Plains 3095 4 4 0 1.3
Nyssa 3310 8 7 1 2.1
Oakridge 3280 7 5 2 1.5
Philomath 4715 10 9 1 1.9
Phoenix 4620 10 9 1 1.9
Pilot Rock 1505 3 3 0 2
Port Orford 1145 6 5 1 4.4
Rainier 1925 6 5 1 2.6
Reedsport 4175 17 11 6 2.6
Rockaway Beach 1350 4 4 0 3
Rogue River 2245 6 5 1 2.2
Tillamook 4920 10 10 0 2
Toledo 3490 13 7 6 2
Turner 2085 2 2 0 1
Vernonia 2065 4 3 1 1.5
Willamina 2160 1.5 1.5 0 0.7
Winston 5480 9 8 1 1.5
Yamhill 1090 9 3 6 2.8



2019 LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES
POLICE SERVICES SURVEY - UNDER 5K

City Population Total Law Enforcement Total officers Total civilians Officers per 1000
Amity 1655 9 2 7 1.2
Aumsville 3975 7 6 1 1.5
Bandon 3155 7 7 0 2.2
Boardman 3690 11 10 1 2.7
Cannon Beach 1710 9 7 2 4.1
Carlton 2270 4 3 1 1.3
Coburg 1195 4 3 1 2.5
Columbia City 1985 7 4 3 2
Condon 690 1 1 0 1.4
Coquille 3915 8 7 1 1.8
Enterprise 1985 4 4 0 2
Gearhart 1505 3 3 0 2
Gervais 2585 6 5 1 1.9
Gold Beach 2265 7 5 2 2.2
Hubbard 3305 4 3 1 0.9
Jacksonville 2980 6 5 1 1.7
John Day 1735 10 10 0 5.8
King City 3700 8 7 1 1.9
Malin 815 7 7 0 8.6
Manzanita 640 4 4 0 6.3
Mt. Angel 3415 9 7 2 2
Myrtle Creek 3490 7 7 0 2
Myrtle Point 2535 6 5 1 2
North Plains 3095 4 4 0 1.3
Nyssa 3310 8 7 1 2.1
Oakridge 3280 7 5 2 1.5
Philomath 4715 10 9 1 1.9
Phoenix 4620 10 9 1 1.9
Pilot Rock 1505 3 3 0 2
Port Orford 1145 6 5 1 4.4
Rainier 1925 6 5 1 2.6
Reedsport 4175 17 11 6 2.6
Rockaway Beach 1350 4 4 0 3
Rogue River 2245 6 5 1 2.2
Tillamook 4920 10 10 0 2
Toledo 3490 13 7 6 2
Turner 2085 2 2 0 1
Vernonia 2065 4 3 1 1.5
Willamina 2160 2 2 0 0.9
Winston 5480 9 8 1 1.5
Yamhill 1090 9 3 6 2.8









Willamina Farmers Market 2019 
 

City Of Willamina 
Staff Report  
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 14, 2019 
 

TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DEBBIE BERNARD, DEPUTY CITY RECORDER 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF WILLAMINA FARMERS MARKET AND THE  CLOSURE OF B 
STREET FROM MAIN STREET TO 1ST STREET ISSUE 

Shall City Council approve the closure of B Street from Main Street to 1st Street on Sundays for 
Willamina Farmers Market? 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends City Council approve this request. 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 

The City receives an annual request from Sage Baller and David Morey to allow the closure of B 
Street from Main Street to 1st Street for use by the Farmers Market.  This closure would be on 
Sundays, from June 16, 2019 through November 22, 2019.   In addition, the Market would utilize 
the parking area owned by the City for vendors and customers of the market to park, and they 
would utilize road blocking signage provided by the City’s Public Works Department.  The 
Market has operated in this location for 3 years and there has been overwhelmingly positive 
feedback on this event.   

FACTS AND FINDINGS 

1. The City receives an annual request from Sage Baller and David Morey to allow the 
closure of B Street from Main Street to 1st Street for use by the Market. 
  

2. The City has received positive feedback on this event since it began its operations three 
years ago.  
 

3. Sage Baller and David Morey request approval for the closure of B Street from Main Street 
to 1st Street, the use of the City owned parking area, and the use of the City’s roadway 
blocking signage.  The roadway would be closed from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm on Sundays 
from June 16, 2019 through November 22, 2019. 
 
 

4. The following properly executed forms are attached for your information:  
 

a. Event Permit & a Hold Harmless Agreement, and 
b. An Insurance Certificate naming the City of Willamina as an additional insured in 

the sum of $2 million.  

 



Willamina Farmers Market 2019 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the closure of B Street from Main Street to 1st 
Street, the use of the City’s parking lot, and the use of the City’s road blocking signage 
for the use of the Farmers Market on the days and times outlined in the City staff report. 

 

 

 

         _____________________________________________ 

     Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 

 

  

 









































    City     UCR Description 4/1/2018 to 
4/30/2018

4/1/2019 to 
4/30/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 0 1 5

Arson                              0 0 4

Burglary-Business                  0 1 1 3

Burglary-Non-Residence             0 0 4

Burglary-Residence                 0 2 6 6

Larceny                            1 4 300.00 % 20 67

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           1 0 2 3

Murder                             0 0 1

Rape                               0 0 2

Robbery                            1 0 1

Part 1 Total 3 7 57.14 % 30 96

Part 2

All Other                          1 2 100.00 % 4 11

Animal Problems                    0 0 1

Disorderly Conduct                 2 1 -50.00 % 3 10

Drug Laws                          2 7 250.00 % 11 21

DUII                               0 3 4 4

Forgery                            1 1 2 5

Fraud                              1 1 2 1

Kidnapping                         1 0 1

Liquor Laws                        0 0 3

Runaway                            1 0 4

Sex Offenses                       1 1 4 6

Simple Assault                     1 2 100.00 % 12 36

Stolen Property                    0 0 1

Tresspass/Prowler                  3 2 -33.33 % 5 14

Vandalism                          2 1 -50.00 % 9 33

Part 2 Total 16 21 23.81 % 56 151

Total For WILLAMINA 35 48 27.08 % 174 530

Report run date: 5/1/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 4/1/2019 to 4/30/2019



    City     UCR Description 4/1/2018 to 
4/30/2018

4/1/2019 to 
4/30/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 3

All Other                          7 6 -14.29 % 34 101

Non-Reportable Offenses            9 14 55.56 % 54 182

Part 3 Total 16 20 20.00 % 88 283

Total For WILLAMINA 35 48 27.08 % 174 530

Report run date: 5/1/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 4/1/2019 to 4/30/2019



   

January
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 01/01/19 (Tue) New Year's Day -City Hall is Closed holiday

1 2 3 4 5 01/01/19 (Tue) Planning Commission - Canceled holiday
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 01/8/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 01/21/19 (Mon) Martin Luther King Jr. Day - City Hall is Closed holiday
20 21 22 23 24 25 26    - 
27 28 29 30 31    - 

February
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 02/02/19 (Sat) Groundhog Day holiday

1 2 02/11/19 (Mon) Cemetery Committee Meeting meeting
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 02/12/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 02/12/19 (Tue) Lincoln's Birthday holiday
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/14/19 (Thu) Valentines Day holiday
24 25 26 27 28 02/18/19 (Mon) President's Day - City Hall is Closed holiday

02/19/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeeting meeting
 NO PLANNNG COMMISSION MTG FEB meeting
02/21/19 (Thu) Work Session - Law Enforcement Needs meeting

 
Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 March
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 03/04/19 (Mon) TENTATIVE-WORK SESSION CC GOALS meeting

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 03/05/19 (Tue) Plannng Commission Regular Meeting meeting
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 03/10/19 (Sun) Daylight Saving (move clocks ahead 1 hour) event
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 03/12/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
31 03/19/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeting meeting

Su M Tu W Th F Sa April
1 2 3 4 5 6 04/02/19 (Tue) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 04/08/19 (Mon) Cemetery Committee Meeting meeting
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 04/09/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 04/15/19 (Mon) SEI Filing Deadline - Ethics Comission Filing deadline
28 29 30 31 04/16/19 (Tues) TENTATIVE - WORK SESSION -TRANSPORATholiday

04/16/19 (Tues) Library Board Meeting meeting

May
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 05/07/19 (Tue) Planning Commission Meeting Canceled meeting

1 2 3 4 05/14/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 05/16/19 (Thu) City County Dinner May 16 in Carlton event

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 05/20/19 (Mon) Work Session on Transportation meeting
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 05/21/19 (Tue) Budget Committee Meeting 21st, 22nd meeting
26 27 28 29 30 31 05/21/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeting meeting

05/27/19 (Mon) Memorial Day - City Hall is Closed holiday

Su M Tu W Th F Sa June
1 06/04/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting NOTE NEW DATE meeting

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 06/11/19 (Tue) No Meeting meeting
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 06/10/19 (Mon) Cemetery Committee Meeting meeting

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 06/16/19 (Sun) Father's Day holiday
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 06/18/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeting meeting
30 06/24/19 (Tue) Special City Council Meeting if needed meeting

06/25/19 (Tue) Planning Commission (moved from June 4th) meeting

January 2019

Yearly Schedule of Events

February 2019

March 2019

April 2019

CITY OF WILLAMNA CITY COUNCIL 

May 2019

June 2019


	1. 2019.05.14.CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	1.1.Proclamation National Police Week
	1.a.CONSENT AGENDA
	2.03-31-19 Check Register
	3.03-31-19 Financial Statements
	4.April 9, 2019.CC.REG.MTG.MINUTES
	4.c.REGULAR AGENDA
	5.0.Staff Report_Public Safety Fee_Final_May 2019
	5.1.A.Ordinance.678_Public Safety Fee_May 2019
	5.2.A.678_Attachment A_Public Safety Fee_2019
	5.3.B..Police Service Survey_LOC_2019
	Police Service Survey_LOC_2019

	5.4.C.Police Service Survey_Pop less than 5K_LOC_2019
	Police Service Survey_Pop less 

	5.5.D.Police Service Survey_Pop less than 5K_2 Deputies_LOC_2019
	Police Service Survey_Pop less 

	5.6.Contract Correction Amendment
	6.x.Staff Report - Willamina Farmers Market on Sunday
	6.XA.Signed Event Permit Saturday Market
	7.Willamina Public Library Board 
	8.Crime Stats by City (1)
	12.21.2019 yearly_schedule_of_events
	Schedule
	Sheet1
	Help
	©


